OLD NIPISSING ROAD

Named after a hamlet in England, Rye

evolved into a thriving settlement along the

Old Nipissing Road in the mid 1880's. Rye

was a favourite stop for weary travellers

because it boasted a general store, post

office, church and some say as many as four
hotels. All that remains of Rye today are a P
few house foundations and the cemetery. (1)

Mecunoma, better known as @l!@
)

Bummer’s Roost, was
settled by people of
German and Swiss origin. @
The unusual name comes @
W from the Ojibway and )/
translates “we have found (1)
aroad”. ’ =
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St. George the Martyr
Anglican Church was
built in 1880 and was
Ay made famous by Group
Py of Seven artist, A.J.
_ | LEi@®> Casson as “The Church
ey on the Rock” in 1933.

The lock in Magnetawan was built
by the Ontario Government in
1883-6. At the height of its
operation, an average of

704 steamship passages

by steamships were made

each season. \

The Old Nipissing Road,

nicknamed “Ontario’s Ghost

Road”, opened to year round

traffic in 1874. The

Canadian Government built

the road to colonize the

untouched lands of the

Ottawa River and Georgian

Bay areas. The road formed s

a 110 km bond between When the railroad reached the

Lake Rousseau in the south f area in 1886, the Nipissing Road

to Lake Nipissing in the $ and the communities along its path

north. /@ fell into disrepair. Old Nipissing Road
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USE AT YOUR OWN RISK AND RESPECT OTHER USERS

Once a colonization road to early settlers and now part of The Great Trail aka Trans Canada Trail, the
Old Nipissing Road tells tales of hope, hardship and perseverance. Modern day explorers will experience
conditions similar to those of our ancestors as they travel along the historic route. More information on the history
of the Old Nipissing Road can be found at nipissingroad.ca.

While the south end and mid-sections around the community of Magnetawan continue to be used and maintained
as a travelled road, the north end of the road is slowly being reclaimed by nature. This once thriving road has many
sections that have become impassable to all types of trail users. Trail maintenance along the upper reaches is at
the hands of local volunteers and does not occur on a regular basis. Directional signage was installed in 2015.

Caution is advised along the entire length of this historic route.

This information was compiled by Discovery Routes Trails Organization, a not-for-profit organization that
promotes the use of the trails in Northeastern Ontario in support of better health, tourism, strong communities, and
environmental appreciation and protection. Detailed information on this and other trails in the region can be found

at discoveryroutes.ca.
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